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DATE: June 24, 2022 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 20190168-WS - JEA v. Florida Public Service Commission, Florida 
First District Court of Appeal Case No. 1D22-1923. 

RE: 

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Adria Harper. The Notice of 
Administrative Appeal was filed on June 23, 2022. The case schedule is as follows: 

DATE ITEM 

7/25/22 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney 

7/29/22 Appeals Attorney Completes Review of Draft Index 

8/12/22 Index of Record Served on Parties 

8/22/22 Clerk Transmits Record to Court and Copy of Record Sent 
to Appeals 

9/1/22 Appellant's Initial Brief Due 

10/3/22 Commission 's Answer Brief Due 

11 /2/22 Appellant' s Reply Brief Due 

SMC 



From: Samantha Cibula
To: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Collin Roehner
Cc: Adria Harper
Subject: Docket No. 20190168-WS - Appellate Court Case Schedule
Date: Friday, June 24, 2022 2:54:19 PM
Attachments: 20190168CourtCaseScheduledoc.doc

Please find attached the Appellate Court Case Schedule for Florida First DCA Case No. 1D22-1923
(Commission Docket No. 20190168-WS). This document is being provided to you for informational
purposes only.
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		DATE:

		June 24, 2022



		TO:

		Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk



		FROM:

		Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor,  Office of the General Counsel



		RE:

		Docket No. 20190168-WS – JEA v. Florida Public Service Commission, Florida First District Court of Appeal Case No. 1D22-1923.








Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Adria Harper.  The Notice of Administrative Appeal was filed on June 23, 2022.   The case schedule is as follows:


		DATE

		ITEM



		7/25/22

		Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney



		7/29/22

		Appeals Attorney Completes Review of Draft Index



		8/12/22

		Index of Record Served on Parties



		8/22/22

		Clerk Transmits Record to Court and Copy of Record Sent to Appeals



		9/1/22

		Appellant’s Initial Brief Due



		10/3/22

		Commission’s Answer Brief Due



		11/2/22

		Appellant’s Reply Brief Due
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